
Sent: Thu, 13 Aug 2015 12:23:14 -0230
From: johnmulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: scottobrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Cc: Ken McClintock <"cn=ken mcclintock/o=nlhydro">, Paul Kennedy <"cn=paul kennedy/o=nlhydro@nlhydro">
Subject: CH0009

Scott,

Listed below are some bullet points for each bidder as discussed with Ken.

BPJV

1. Well organized work plan and achievable schedule for river closure.

2. Schedule Float i.e. Meets date with 7 days float river closure

4 days/mth. for weather

Ability to work concurrent activities

Activities end in Oct. could work longer

3. U/S temporary bridge double lane and 150t capacity provides for adequate capacity with 1 fleet.

4. Solid team with experienced team leader.

5. RCC direct truck placement to dam less interfaces.

6. RCC sloped d/s cvc face requires less concrete for flip bucket accordingly saves schedule time.

ODJV

1. Execution plan did not fully understand scope for river closure.

2. Team leadership lacking experience for project scope. Team leader weak for this scope.

3. River closure schedule in question.

4. Schedule lacks float.

5. RCC placement using creter crane could cause delays.

Price-----------Both bidders within a commercially acceptable range. 

John Mulcahy
Hydroelectric Construction Specialist
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-4254 c. 709 682 0874 
e. JohnMulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?
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